


they require).
 
                The officer dealing with the application if you have any concerns or issues
is
Andrew King Direct Line: 01720 424457 (please leave a message) Reception: 0300
1234 105
 
Thanks.
               
 
Ann/Tracy,
                If planning goes through, the installers will be coming over for about 2
days in the winter to do the install and will be staying in our flat. The new windows
and door will arrive the day before delivered by Richard Hand on a pallet and the
old windows and door will be put on the pallet and again taken away by Richard.
For the 3 or 4 days, is Springfield Court (St. Marys) Ltd ok with the pallet being
located in the area under the side kitchen windows of Flat 1? Obviously I have told
the installer to make sure the area is left clean and clear.
 
Thanks
Trevor

 



From: Philip Jepson
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Flat 1 Springfield - Planning application Ref PA/22/071 windows and door replacement
Date: 14 October 2022 09:56:00

Hello Trevor,

Thank you for your email with details of your proposals to replace windows and a door at
No 1 Springfield Court.

It all looks good to me.    Best regards,  Philip

On 12 Oct 2022, at 17:57, Trevor Newborn
wrote:

Ann/Philip,
                As you may know we are planning to change the remaining 4 rear
windows and back door of Flat 1 this winter, with white UPVC plastic units of the
same size and orientation as the existing wooden framed single glazed ones. To
that end I have been advised that I (on behalf of Caroline and her sisters), have to
submit a full planning application into the Isles of Scilly planning office. Part of that
application is for us to let the owners of the flats above flat 1 to be informed of
what is being proposed and hopefully to have no objection to the proposed change,
which is what I am doing now.
                I have attached to this email the formal application that I have sent in
today for your information and consideration (apologies it’s a lot but that’s what
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




